
From: Robert Agasie
To: Torres, Paulette
Cc: Wertz, Geoffrey; Hudson, Justin
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: UWNR TS typographical edits
Date: Friday, April 1, 2022 4:16:19 PM

Hi Paulette,
I can confirm these typographical edits are as we discussed on our conference call and I request that
the NRC implement the changes noted below with the issuance of our pending LAR.  I understand
my response will be described in the SER and made publicly available in ADAMS.
 
Robert J. Agasie, Director
UW Nuclear Reactor
Max Carbon Radiation Science Center
University of Wisconsin – Madison
1513 University Avenue, Rm. 1209
Madison WI 53706
Email: ragasie@wisc.edu
Work: 608-262-3392
Voice: 608-890-1922
Mobile: 608-234-2543
 
 
 

From: Torres, Paulette <Paulette.Torres@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 12:52 PM
To: Robert Agasie <ragasie@wisc.edu>
Cc: Wertz, Geoffrey <Geoffrey.Wertz@nrc.gov>; Hudson, Justin <Justin.Hudson@nrc.gov>
Subject: UWNR TS typographical edits
 
Mr. Agasie,
 
As discussed on our conference call earlier today, we identified some typographical items in some of
the Technical Specification (TS) pages submitted as part your July 1, 2020, license amendment
request (LAR) (ADAMS Accession no. ML02192A111).  The typographical items are listed below and
the NRC suggested additional text or punctuation is noted in Bold font.
 

Page TS-55
TS 6.2.1

In the first line of section 6.2.1, it appears that the word “a” should be
“at”.  The revision would state “…shall be composed of at least…”

TS 6.2.1, specification 3., appears to be missing a semicolon.
Add a semicolon following “Metallurgy;”

TS 6.2.1, specification 5., appears to be missing the word “and”
Add “and” after the semicolon following “…Radio-chemistry; and…”

 
Page TS-56

TS 6.2.3, specification 4.
Remove the word “and” after the semicolon
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TS 6.2.3, specification 5.
Replace the period at the end of the statement with a semicolon “;”

TS 6.2.3, specification 6.
Replace the period at the end of the statement with a semicolon
“;”
Add the word “and” after the added semicolon following “…
reports; and”

 
Page TS-62

TS 6.7.2, specifications 1.a. and 1.b.
Replace the semicolons with periods “.” at the end of the statement

TS 6.7.2, specification 2.b.
Replace the semicolon with a period “.” at the end of the statement

 
The NRC staff is prepared to implement these changes, as noted above, with the issuance of the LAR,
if you provide confirmation in your response to this electronic message (email) that you want the
NRC staff to make these changes, and that the changes only correct typographical items, and do not
change the meaning or the interpretation of the TSs. Also, as previously discussed, this email,
including your response, will be described in the Safety Evaluation Report issued with the LAR, and a
copy (email) will be made publicly available in ADAMS.
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Paulette A. Torres
Non-Power Production and Utilization Facility Licensing (UNPL)
Division of Advanced Reactors and Non-Power Production and Utilization Facilities (DANU)
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR)
(301) 415-5656
paulette.torres@nrc.gov
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